

BJORN GUSTAFSON

**4631 Pueblo Verde
Moab, UT 84532
(385) 258-1366
bgusted@gmail.com**

CAREER SUMMARY:

Professional mechanic and fabricator with 10+ years of experience with mobile, crawler and tower cranes. 8+ year of experience with snow removal equipment and dump trucks. 4+ years of experience with fabrication, manufacturing and installation of heavy equipment. Also assisted the Service Manager, over the inter-mountain region with troubleshooting and repairs. I understand what is involved in giving the customer quality service with a fast turnaround time on repairs. Experience has taught me that top quality maintenance will result in decreased major repairs with a lower total overall cost and less downtime.

SKILLS:

- Assembly/disassembly of heavy equipment
- Knowledge of mobile hydraulic equipment
- Adept in troubleshooting electrical, hydraulic and pneumatic systems
- Aptitude for reading and interpreting schematics, blue prints and drawings
- Experienced MIG welding (stainless steel, mild steel and aluminum)
- Educated on geometric dimensioning and tolerancing
- Knowledgeable on manufacturing heavy/light duty components

WORK EXPERIENCE:

HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR – BROWN BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION AUGUST 2024 – PRESENT

- Operation of front end loader and articulating dump truck on federal highway project

AREA BFE, MOAB, UT APRIL 2024 – AUGUST 2024

- Develop and maintain off-road facility
- Organize and support off-road events
- Mechanic and rental fleet manager

RESIDENTIAL WINDOW INSTALLER – KJB WINDOWS – MOAB, UT AUGUST 2023 TO APRIL 2024

- Remove and replace residential windows

CRANE SHOP SERVICE MANAGER – MOUNTAIN CRANE – SALT LAKE CITY, UT NOVEMBER 2020 – JUNE 2023

- Design and implement service program for maintenance interval
- Create and manage workflow for technicians
- Create work orders, parts requests and maintenance cost reports
- Provide technical support for technicians and operators in the field

**CRANE FIELD TECHNICIAN – MOUNTAIN CRANE – SALT LAKE CITY, UT
FEBRUARY 2017 – JUNE 2020**

- Visit crane sites to perform crane inspections, repairs and warranty campaigns
- Refurbished and upgraded older equipment
- Resolved emergency breakdown situations and respond to after hours service call as required

**SNOW VEHICLE MECHANIC – SNOWBIRD SKI RESORT – SNOWBIRD, UT
NOVEMBER 2015 – FEBRUARY 2017**

- Ensured all fleet vehicles were maintained according to approved maintenance procedures
- Performed daily vehicle inspection sheets on fleet vehicles
- Read snow cat logs from previous night to identify any reported issues
- Daily inspection sheets on fleet vehicles

**CRANE TECHNICIAN – BIGGE EQUIPMENT CO. - N SALT LAKE CITY, UT
MARCH 2011 – JULY 2015**

- Serviced, maintained and repaired cranes, lifts and hoists as well as provided mechanical support in order to ensure equipment is functioning properly
- Responsible to diagnosing and troubleshooting safety, electrical and hydraulic systems of crane
- Operate forklift and driving service truck
- Responsible for maintaining a safe and clean working environment
- Established and maintained professional working relationships with internal and external customers

**TRUCK EQUIPMENT TECHNICIAN – WILLIAMSEN MFG. - SALT LAKE CITY, UT
OCTOBER 2004 – MARCH 2011**

- Installed flat beds, van bodies, dump bodies and snow plows
- Fabricated hitch plates, DOT bumpers, bulk heads and ladder racks
- Performed axle slides and frame stretches
- Engineered and installed central hydraulic systems on trucks
- Performed stainless steel, mild steel and aluminum MIG welding on trucks and trailers

EDUCATION:

- TEREX – Certificate of Completion – TMTT – 100 Mobile Telescopic Level 1
- CRANE TRAINING OPERATING NETWORK – Certificate of Completion-Qualified Rigging Course
- CRANE TRAILING OPERATING NETWORK – Certificate of Completion-Qualified Signal Person Training
- MET-CHEM TESTING LABORATORIES – Certified-Welding MIG Mild Steel and Aluminum
- LINK-BELT CRANES – Certificate of Completion – Link-Belt RTC 8090
- LINK-BELT CRANES – Certificate of Completion – Link-Belt Lattice
- LIEBHERR – LICCON 1
- LIEBHERR – Active rear steering
- LIEBHERR – LRT 1090 – LRT 1100